DATE:

TO:

FROM:

BY:

SUBJECT:

REPORT TO CITY COUNCIL

MAY 11, 2005
HONORABLE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL
GREG RAMIREZ, CITY MANAGER

MIKE KAMINO, DIRECTOR OF PLANNING AND COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT

SECOND READING AND ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE NO. 05-330;
AMENDING CHAPTER 6, PART 2, DIVISION 5 - SIGN
REGULATIONS, 8§9655-9655.8 AND PART 3, DIVISION 6 -
VARIANCE AND MODIFICATION, APPLICATION PROCEDURES,
89676.2, PART 6, OA - OLD AGOURA DESIGN OVERLAY
DISTRICT, 89554.5 SIGNS, IN THE CITY OF AGOURA HILLS
MUNICIPAL CODE AND ADOPTION OF SIGN DESIGN
GUIDELINES

The City Council held two public hearings (March 23 and April 27™) to consider revisions
to the City’s sign regulations. On April 27, 2005, the City Council introduced Ordinance No.
05-330, approving the proposed revisions to the Municipal Code relating to signs and
adopting the Sign Design Guidelines.

Staff will return to the City Council in approximately six to eight months with a report on the
implementation of the new regulations.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the City Council waive further reading and adopt the attached
Ordinance No. 05-330.

Attachment: Ordinance No. 05-330 with Attachments



